INDEFENDENT AUDTOR'S REPORT
To The Membors of Samalkot Power [imited
Report on the Ind A5 Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS fnancial statements of Samakot Power Uimited ("the Coenpeny}, which
comprise Ihe Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2017, the Stalement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehiensive
Incomne}. the Statement of Cash Flows and the Stalernent of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
the: significant accounting policies and ather explanatory mfarmation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Firancial Statements

The Company's Board of Direciors @ responsible for the matiers stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Azt 2013 ("the
ACT) wilh respact Io the preparabion of these Ind AS fnancial statements that give a frue and fair view of the financial
positicn, financizl parformanca Iincluding alher comprebensive income. cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
n acserdance with the accounfing principles generally accepied i ndia, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ird
A% prescribed under sechion 133 of the Act.

This respanshility slso incudes maintenance of adequate accounting recards n accardance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding he &ssats of the Company and for prevesting and detecting Frauds end ather imeguartes. selection and
applicetion of appropriate accounting polises; making judgments and esimales Bal are reasanable and prudent: and
desgn, wmplementation and maintenance of adequate intemal finandial centrols, thal wese operaling affectively for
ensuring fhe accuracy and compieteness of the accounting reconds, relevant to the preparation and presenizton of Be ind
AS Enancial slakemants thal give a true and far view ang are fne from material misstatement, whether dus o fraud ar
|rmar,

Auditor's Responsibility
Cur responsibility i 10 express an opinion on Mese Ind AS financal statements based on our audit

In conoucing our audi, we have laken mio sccownt e provisions of he Act, the accounting and awditing standards and
metiers which &re required © be inclded n e audit report under the provisions of the Act znd the Bules mads
hessumdear,

fie conductad our audil of the Ind AS financial statements in accondance with the Stendards on Awdiling pecified under
Sechion 143(10) of the Act Those Standards recuire that we comply with efhical requirements and plan snd perbrm tha
audt lo oklain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial stelements are free from malerd mssiaiement

An B involves performing precedures |o cbtain audit evddence aboul the amounis and the discosures in the Ind AS
fnancial slatements. The procedures selected depend on fie awditor's judgment, induding the assessment of ta risks of
material misslaternant of the Ind AS Snancial stafements, whather due fo freud or arror. In making thoss sk assessments,
he auditor considers interna financial contml retavant fo the Compary's preparation of the Ind AS nancia slaternents that
glve a bue and fair view in order fo dasign aud procedures thal are appropriate in the cirturslances. An audit also
nclides evaliatng the. eppropristeness of the accounting policies used and he reasonabieness of the accounting
eslimales made by the Company's Dreclors, as well &2 evalualing the overall presentaticn of he Ind AS financial
steElEments.

We besieve that Tie awdit evidence abtaned by us = safficent and eppropate bo provide 2 basis for ow su oprien on
e Ing AS finandial stalemants.



Dpinign

In eur cpinicn and to the best of our informalion and according fa the explanations given & us. he aforesaid Ind A5
financial staterents ghve the Information required by the Actin the manner so required and give & true and Fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled in india, of the staie of affains of the Company s & March 31,
2077, and It hoss, txlal comprehenshe ioss, iis cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Altantian is myited I note 5 1 the Ind AS Ninancial statements. As siated in the note, the Company is confident of ardving
at & pesitive ressolution bs e situation arising from the unavailabilty of natural gas in the country, and concluding sale of its
754 MW planl. Having regard io the foregoing and the confinuzd financial support fram the holding company, management
befieves hat the Company would be able fo meel its financial ohligations in fie foresesable fulire. Accordingly, tha
finencial sislements have been preparad on a going concem basis

Cur opinion is not modfied in respect of this matiar.
Other Mather

The comparative firancial information of the Company for he yeer ended March 31, 2016 and the transtion date apening
balance sheet as at Apdl 1, 215 inclided in these Ind AS finansial stalements, are besad on the Hatulery financial
stalemants prepared in secordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2008 sudded by the predecessar
aucitors whase reports ki the year ended March 21, 20M6 and March 31, 2015 daled May 27, 2016 and May 26, 2015
respecively expressed an unmodified apiion on hose Enancial stelements, and have been restated (o comply with ind
AS, Adjusiments made to Me previously issued said finencial information pespared in accordance with e Compeanies
|Accounting Standards] Rules, 2006 fo comply with Ind AS have been audited by us.

Our opinion an Bie inancial siatemeants and our report on Other Legal and Reguistory Requirements delow is not modified
n respect of fis matter,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiremends

1. As requred by Section 143 (3] of the Adl, based on our aucit and on the eongideralion of the repors of other auditors on
#ie financial statements, refered fo in the Other Matlers paragraph above we repart, 12 the extent sppicable that:

a)  Wehave scughtand cblained all the information and explanatons which o the best of our knowledge and besie!
were nacessary for the purposes of our awdit,

b} Incur opinion, proper books of accound as requinsd by law have been kepl by the Company so far a< il appears
from aur examinakion of thise boaks ard the reperts of the other audibons.

€] The Balance Sheet, lhe Sistement of Frofit and Loss including Other Comprehersive Incoma, The Siatement of

Cash Flows and Stalemenl of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Rapart arz in agreement with the books of
account.

g} In our cpinion, the sforesald kd AS financia siatements comply wilh the Indan Accounting Standards
priscribad wndar saction 133 of the A

g Inour opiion, te funcioning of the Company wil be effectad if a pesibve resclution fo situasion arising from
unavaiabdity of ratural gas is nol reached, a8 explained in Emphasis of Matter Paragraph ahova

fi Oniha bass of fie writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 taken on record by
e Boand of Dimctars, none of he deectors 15 dsqualiied as on March 31, 2017 from being appainted as @
director in terms of Secion 164 (2) o the A,

gl With respact o the adequacy of the intemal nancial controle over financial reporting of the Company and tha
aperabing effeclivenses of such confrolg, refar fo bur separate Flapar in “Annesirs A" Qur ropor expresses. an
unmodified opinian on the sdequacy and aperalng efieciveness of the Company's internal financial coningis
over financial reportng.



Rl Wih respect o the other matlers to be included n the Audiior's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of (he
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, ag amended, in our opinion.and 1o the bast of our information and
according 1o the explanations gvan bo s

i The Company has dscised e impect of pending Sfigations as & March 31, 2017 on its financisl
pasition n its Ind AS financial satements — Redfer Mote &;

i, ~ The Comgany did not have any leng-term confracts including denvative cortracts for which there were
any malerial loresesable losses.

. There were no amounts which were required % be transferred %o e Investor Education and Protection
Furd by the Company

v, The Company did not have any heldings or dedings in Specified Bank Nobes as dafined in the Notification
5.0. 3MIT|E) dated the November B, 2016 of the Minstry of Finance, during the peried from Navember B,
2016 o December 30, 2016,

£ As required by the Companies (Audnors Report) Ovder, 2016 ("the Order”) isswad by Ihe Contral Govemment in terms
of Section 14311} of ha Act, wa give in "Annexure B® a stalemenl on the matters specified In paragraohs 3 and 4 of
the Crder
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT

{Refiemed 1o in paragrash 1(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulsiory Requiremerds' sedion of our report of even
dale)

Repodt on the Internal Financial Controle Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act")

We: havi audited the intemal financial conlrols over finencial reporting of Samalol Power Limited (the Company”) as of
March 31, 2017 In conjunciion wilth owr sudit of the ind AS financial statements of (he Company far the year ended on thet
dalke.

Management's Responsibility for intemal Financial Controls

The Company's managemenl & responsibie for estabdshing and maintsining mternal financial controls based on the
imernal con¥ol over financisl reporting eriloria asiabished by fhe Company consdering fhe essential companernis of
internal contral #lated in the Guidance MNole on Audt of Inlzrmal Finencid Conlrols Over Financial Reporting issued by lhe
Inslilute of Chariered Accountants of India. These responsibiities include e design, implementation and maintenence of
adequate inemal Inancidl controls that were operafing effectively for ensuring the ordedy and efficient conduct of its
business, ncluding adherence fo company's polides, the safequarding of #s assets, he prevention and detection of frauds
and emars, Ihe accuracy and complelencas of the accounting records, and the Bmely preparation of refiable financial
informatian, s required wnder the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur ressponzibslity i to express an eginion on the Company's intermal nancial conbols over fnanca reporling based an
our Budd, We conducled our audt in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Chier
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) ssuad by the Irstitie of Charlered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies A, 2043, fo the extent applicable to an audil of intemal
finencia controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require thal we comply with athical requiremants and plan and
pesform e sudd fo cblain reasonable assurance sbout whether adequate hitemal financial contrals over Fnancial
regorting was established and maintaned and if such confrals aporated effectively in all maserial respocts

Cut sudil invalves perfoeming procedures 1o obiain sudit evidence abaul the adequacy of the intemal financial controlg
sysiem ovar fnancial reporing and their operaling effectiveness. Our audit of internal fnancial coritrals over financial
reporting ncluded obtaining an understanding of ntamal firancial controls over financial reporing, assessing the risk thata
material weakness exisls, and testing end evalialing the design and operating effectiveness of infernal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selecled depend on the audiior's judgement. including the assessmant of the risks of
miaterial missiaternant of the fnancial statements, whedher due to fraud or emor,

We beleve thal the audit evidence we have cotained is sufficient and appeopriate 10 provide @ basis for our audd opinicn
on Ihe Company's intema fmancal conrols system aver financial reporting.



Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's inlemal fnancial conirod over financial repenting & a process designed fo provide reasanable asswance
regarding the mlisbility of finenclel reporting and the preparation of fnenclel stalements for extemal purposes in
accordence with generally accepled accounling principles. A company's imlemal finandal control over financial reparting
Inclides et pokdas and procedunas that (1) pertain ta the maintenarce of records Bial, i feasansbie detail accuratety
and fairly refect the transactons and disposdions of e assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurence that
trangactions are recorded as necessary lo permil preparafion of financial statements in accordence wih ganeraly
accepled accounling principles. and that receipss and axpendituras of the company are baing made only in accordance
with sutfionsations of management and dirsctors of the company; and (3] provide ressonable asewrsnce regarding
pravention or limely delection of unsuthorised acquisilion, wse, or dsposition of the company's assets that could have &
masarial effact on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Raporting

Because of B inherent limilafions of internal financial contols aver nancat reporting, Inchuding the: possibilily of cofiusion
ar improper management averride of conlrols, material misstatemants due % emor or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial contros over finandial reparting fo future periods are subject o
fe risk Bzt the intemal financial control cvet financial reporing may become nadequake because of changes in
conditions, of that the degres of compliance with the policies or procaduras may delesiorate.

Soini

Ini our opreon, 1o the best of our information and according fo fhe explanafions given 1o us, the Compeny has, in &1
matrial respects, an adequate infemal finencial controls system over fnandal reporfing and such intamal fnancial
conirols owver financial reporing were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, besed on the internal conbrol over
financial reporting critaia established by fhe Company considering the essential companents of nternal confrol stafed in
the Guidance Mate on Audit of intemial Financial Cantrole Over Finencial Reporfing issued by the Institule of Chartsred
Aooointanks of ndia,
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENOENT AUDITORS” REPORT

{Refered to n paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Oiber Legal and Reguistory Requiremants’ secion of our report of even date)

Report on Companies [Auditor's Report) Order. 2016 (“the Ordear’] issued by the Central Government in terms of Saction
14311} of the Comparies Act. 2013 (e Act) of Samalkot Power Limited [the Campary)

(i)

i}
[y

i)

)

i)

(i)

In respect of fie Company's property, plant and equipment

(3] The Company has mantined proper records showing full parficulars, Inciding quantitaive detals and siluation
of property, plant and equipment.

[} The property, plant &nd equiprserd were physically verfied during the year by the Management in accordance
with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinior, provides for physical verfication of all the items of
property, plant and equipment & reasanable intervals having ragard 1o the siza of tha Company and the nature of
s property, planl and equipment. According o the nformation and explanstions gven o us, no maberisl
discrepancies were naticsd an such verificatian,

(=) Ascording W the informalion and explangtions provided o us and the records exammed by us and based on he
examinaton of the comveyance deeds provided fo us. we report thet, the file deeds, comprsing all he
immovable propedies ofer then selfconstucted immovable property (buldings) as disclosed in Nole 4.1 an
fomd assels bo the financial statemants, are hold in Ihe name of the Company & al the batance sheal dale
encepl land localed &t Indusirial Park, Peddapuram, East Godavari Disirict, Andhra Fradesh, admeasuring 4875
acres having geoss/net biock of Rs. 220,855,187 as at March 31, 2017,

The Company does nat have any invenlony and hence reporling under clause (i) of te Croer |s nol appiicabla,

The Company has not granted any lasns, secured of unsecured, o companies, firma, Limited Liability Frartnesships or
viher parties covared in the Regester maintained under Section 188 of the Al

The Company has rot granted any ioans, made investments, provided guarantees o sscurifies duning e year and
therefore, the provisions of the clause (iv) of the Order are not applicabée to e Company

Aroarding to the infarmalion and explanafions given b us, the Company kas nol acceptad any deposis during the
year and does not heve any wnciaimed deposits as at March 31, 2017 and therefore, the provisions of clause [v) of
the Dirder are not applicabie to the Campany.

According be the infarmation and explanaBions given (o us, he luinover of the Company Is less than repees thirty five
aores during the immedalely preceding firancal year as the Company has nat commenced it's commercial
aperations. Hence, fe requirament relaling fo mainterance ol cos! recomds spacified by the Canral Gavermment
undir spclion 148(1) of the Aot read with Rule 3 of Companies (Cost Records and Audifh Amendmen! Rudes, 2044 is
ot spplicable bo he Company for the current year

Azcerdng 1o e infomation and explanalions given 1o us, in respect of statuiory dues

{a) The Company hes ceneraly been reguiar in deposiling undisputed stahidory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employess’ Sisbe Insurancs, hicome-ta, Sales Taxn Sarvice Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duly, Yebue Added
Tax, Cess and other malenal slahilory dués applicable o it with the appropriate auhorities.

fb}  These wera no undigputed armaunts paysble in respect of Provedent Fund, Employees’ Btate hewrance, Income-
tax, Saes Tax, Service Tas, Cusioms Duty, Excise Duty, Value Aoded Tax, Cess and other material stalutory
dues in arears &s &t March 31, 2017 for a pariod of more than sx months from the date they became paysle

(c)  Detells of cues of Income-ta which have not been deposited as on Manch 21, 2017 on account of disputes are
given below;



(vl

(ix)

(%)

[}

s

[}

[

()

Nameof | Nawreol | Forumwhere dsputeis | Periodto whichthe | Amount involved |

Hatute dues pending amount relates [Rs. In Lakhs)
Inzome Tax Income-tax The Commissioner of 201314 22005
Act 1961 Income Tax {Appaals) {Finencial Year)

There ara no dues of Sales Tax, Senice Tax, Cusloms Duty, Excise Dufy and Value Added Tax which have not
bean depasited as on March 31, 217 on account of disputes.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Comgany has not delsulted in the
napayment of loans or bomowings 1o bank. The Campary has nol taken any loans or borowings fram financial
nefiution or govemment. znd has nol issued any dabenfures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of Initial publc ofier or further public offer (including dab insdruments) o
lerm Ican during the current year and tharedore, the provisions of ciauss {ix) of the Order are nol applceble ks e
Gompany.

To e bast of our knowledpe and aesorsing 16 the infoemation and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
and no materal fraud on the Company by its officers or employees hes been noliced or reported during the year,

The Company has not paid managerial remunaralion during fhe curment year and therafora, the provisions of clause
{xi) of the Order are not epplicable to te Company.

The Company & not 2 Nidhi Campany and hence raparting undes dause (xi} of the Ordar is nat applicable.

i our opinion &nd accardng Lo the information and explanatons gven fo us, the Company is n compliance with
section 177 and saction 188 of tha Act. whare spplicable. for al the transachons with relsied parfiea asd the detaile of
relaled pavly Irensacdions in the Ind AS financial statements as required by Ihe appicabls acoouniing standands.

Dusing the year the Company has not made any praferential alobmant ot privale pacement of shares of hully or partly
converible debentures and hence reporting under lause (k) of the Order is nol applcable 1o the Company

in our apmion and according o fie information and ssxplanations given to v, during the year the Company has not
erbered inta any non-cash ransacions with its directoes or persons conneclad fo its diectors and hence provisions of
sechon 192 of the Act are not applicable,

o) Tha Company iz nof required o be reglsbered woder sechion 454 of the Raserve Benk of Indla Act 1934,
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Samalkol Powor Limsitad
Balapce Sheat as at March T1, 27T

Fariculars

ASSETS
Mon-currenl assets
Proparty, plant and eguipmeant
Caplal wark-in-progress
Cither intangible asseds
Financial assets
Invasiments
CHiar Fnancigl assats
Deterred tax asseis [net)
Other non-curen essels
Mon-curent tax assats (nal)

Current assats
Financial aasels
Investments
Cash and cash eguivalents
Bank batances athes than cash and cash equivelants
Loans
Ciher financial assaks
OHker curment assets

Ansal clagsifiod as hald forgak

Total assei=

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capial

Instruments entirely eguity m natun
Other eguity

Mon-current labilities
Fmancial Sahilkes
Barrowings
Lrhar financal kabites
Prowisions

Current liabilitios
Financia! Kahiltag
Barrowings
Crhar financal lakilites
Other eurrend labilities
Prosigaons
Current ax liabines [nal)

Taotal equity and Habiligle

Sanificant accounting policies
Moies io firancial salements

The accompanying nobes are an infagral part of thess finarcial skalemants

Noke Mo,

4.1
4.2
4.3

44 (3)

44 (b
4.5
46

4.7

4.8 (a)
4.8 (b}
4.8 (e}
4.5 (d)
4.8 (o)
49

410

411
412
413

414 (a)
4,14 (k)
415

4,16 [a)

416 {b)
4147

418
418

F 4
110 21

E Arncurd is baiow the rounding ol nerm adapied by tha Company

As at A= at A= at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2045
Rupess in lakhs Rupess in lakhs Rupess in lakhs

4.7 o B3 4,745
184,974 152 544 a4, 250
- s L]
a3 s i
123 465 1,179
= 18,745 1B, B5S
2B - 160
- . 407%
168 45 i
3 1 9,501
K =] 1
. - B4
T 1| )
204 678 204675 =
Juﬂ? 421454 370,006
2,681 .504 1.51
1,501 1.5 1.6
120,888, [274,074) (214, 712)
204 B22 273258 ZET 5a0
- - 75 G55
.3 54 30
4 4E4 B 305 13 B50
301,781 a2 N v | 214003
1= 167 240
h 5 1
253 i
354 44T 421454 A78 696
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Samalkel Powar Limited

Statemont of Profit and Less far the year anded March 31, 2017

Pasticulars

Chhr Income

Tofal Income

Expenses

Employee benefiis expanse

Deprécaton expensd
Finance coets

Cdher exponses
Total Expenses
[Loss) f Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Current tax
[Deferred tam

(Less) | Profit for the year (A}
Cther Comprehensive Incomea

[tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Hemeasurements of net defined benefi plan

Total Other Comprehensive Loss for the year [B)
Total Comprehensive (Loss) ! income for the year (A+E]

Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)

Basic
Cluted

sgnificant accounting palices
Walas io financial stalermants

The accompamying notes are an integral part of thesa financisl statements

Maote No. Yoar ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018
Rupeas in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
4.20 1,744 809
1,744 9049
421 635
4.1 B2 .
4,22 10,601 bl
4.23 1820 2
13418 o7
[11.674) &R
| 1197 {04
45 - A
{11, 7E1) Goa
i {3 -
{3) -
111, 754) SO8
15 {58.01) 465
15 {58.01) 233
2
1ta 23
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Eamaliont Pessr Limitod
Siatement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2047

]

18)

KE)

Particulars

Cosh flow fromd {used in) Operating sctivities

[Lo=e] F Proft baden o
Acusing for
Deprasiaton
Inleres=t ewperees and alher frarce charges
Interest income
Dlivifend an cuman insabens
Unreaksed Exchange rale flucbuation

Opararing {Loss) bedore working cagibsl changes
Adusiman for
horease in other currerd francial kabilites
Docresss in obhisr non-oumen! tinancsl sesees
Ierease 0 oL G
Dacrasds in sther cunent assods
FBase N povisons
Deciease in gther puman| Eskites
Tares peid

Mer cash peed in Diperatng achvics
Caah Maw fromf (usad In) Inveating acthifies

Purchase of proganmy, plant and squpmant

(inchading Copaal werk-n-arogriss and Cepial advances)
Resfesrgriion of carme imestments

Inlar corporate deposit gwen

Inler cemporate depost returded

Decnesss in ron-auament bank balances
{Irefadmee) | deoreasa in oibsr Bank balonoes

Interest mosivad

Dividend moewed

Invipzssires. 0 ety SNAES of sulsidany

Tasaa paid

Het cash yead in Irvesting aciivities

Caah Now fromd {used in} Financing scinities

Repayeman of kong teom bomowings
Imerest ord financs: chiigess pad

el cash genembed T Fnanang actinbes
Het increase | (degroase) in cash and cash equisalents (A B+L)

Cash and cath equivalents at iha haginming af e pear
Bank balances - currest account (Mot £ &6%

Cash and cash equivalems at the end of the year
Bank batanias - corment account {Mols £ 200

Ma-cash fimancing and iroesting activities

Year endad Faar an et
March 31, 2047 March 51, 2016
Fupees inlekha Fsgesas in lakha

{11,674 BEz
B 1
0,804 5
(a1 11d)
=1 .:E‘:.:'
11,397 BTh
{2.008; )
108 -
124 .
2
220 B
vl
(149} -
(18] =
(2, 345] 7]
{1,328 {14, 60M)
- 495
{58,700 .
14,700 -
" 50
i H.4n0

dda s

- 23

183 -

. 153
(1077} (2 T85)
72018 dE 81T

{26,537) -
{34, 455 {34, 1.25)
{71,060 1B FIT
1,553 E15
110 | 183
A5 xr
i1 45

During the yasr entded March 37, 2077, 10,600,100 equily shares of R, 40 sach haws e aflotied ms fullp peidup
hmmmb;mmmm o ey corpanale gl of Fie 100,000 lakhs 8L a premium of Re.850 each

ments: refSting to sre misdls (754 MW) of the project {Raefer naie 5) and delays in imolementaban
nfmnwu'lla-:ﬁmrru;:ﬁt R infra andg the Company have ageaad o ofieet capilal advanoe of Rs. 5 538 fakha snd
Rs 13216 Bhhe [USD 19 mikion) wih retanbon maney and balanoe relerficn moey of s 18,730 ks sl R 36072
lakhs IS0 57 mefion) chibbed with captal ridiien duting e year endad Merch 31, 2097 (Refer nala 11w}
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Samalkot Power Limited

Statement of Changes In Equity far the year andad March 31, 2017

A, Share Capital
(i) Equity Share Capital

Rupees in lakhe

Equity Share
Mote Mo, Capital

Balance as at April 1, 2015

Chenges in equity share capital
Balance 85 at March 31, 2016
Changas in equity share capital
Balance as at March 39, 2047

(i} Ingtruments entirely aquity In nature
Compatlzany Convertibls Redeamable Man-Cumulative
Preference Shares (CCORPS)

4n 1,501

1,501

4111 1,060
A

Fugpees in lakhs

Balance as at Bpril 01, 2015

Changes in CCRPS

Balance as at March 31, 2016

Changes in CCRPS

Balance as at March 31, 2017

B. Other Equity

Balance as at April 01, 2015

Priofif for the year

Other comprehensne income for e yaar
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at March 31, 2018

Logs for the year

Dther comprehenshee koss for the vear
Tolal comprehandive kes for the year
Transfar from securities pramium

Transfes 1o fetanad eamings

FAddiion during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2047

Preferancs
Mote N0 Caare Caiiel
4.12 1,501
1,501
I-I!EI
B Rupees in lakhs
Other equity
Reserves and Surplus Tedtal
Maobe Mo, Securities Retained
Pramium Earnings
Resarve
296,691 {511,403) 214,712}
- 32 i
Goa £38
20E 601 {510,705) {214,014)
(11,7091} (11,791
3 _{3)
(11,784} (11,794)
4131 &
22 270,000 270,000
4132 &
22 [270.000) < (270,000
4,131 104, 840 - 104 840
131,631 (252 458) (120,888}

Tha accompanying nobes are an integral par of these fnancial statements.
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Samalkot Power Limited
Notes to the financial etalements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2047

1]

General information

Samalkot Power Limited (e Company”) is & subsidiary of Rellance CleanCen Limited which in tum is a wholly
awned subsidiary of Reliance Power Liméed The Company i set up to develop 2,262 (3x754) mega watt (M) cas

barsed combined cycle power plant &t Industial Development Area, Peddapuram, East Godavan Distriet, Andhra
Pradesh.

The Cormpany ts 8 public limited company and is incorperated and domiciled in India wder the provigions of the
Gompanies Act. The registored office of the Company ks ocated at H Biock, 1Floor, Dhirubhal Amoani Knowledge
City, Mawi Mumbai - 400710,

These financial statements were autharised for issue by the beard of direciors on April 12, 2017,
Significant accounting policles and critical accounting estimate and judgments:
2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financisl statements are sol out belaw Thesa
policies have been consistenty applied 1o all the vears presanted, unbese alhenyice slated.

(a) Basis of preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements. of the Company have been pregared in accordance with Indian Acoouning Standards
{"Ind AS") notified under the Companias {indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and relevant provissons of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Ad") These e thea Company's first Ind AS financial stsfarments and Ind AS 101,
‘Firat-time Adeption of Indian Accounting Standards’ has been applied, Tha policies get ot below have been
consistently applied during the years presented

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company prepared fs Snancial statements
in accordance with the eccounting standards notifed under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rulas, 2006 (a%
amended) and other ralevant provisions of the Act ["Previous GAAP7).

Thase financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 are the firsl financial statemants which the
Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. An explanation of how the fransition from previous GAAP 1o
I A5 has affected the Company’s finandal position, financial peformance and cash Nows including
recondiliations and descriptions of the effect of the ransiton are provided in note 3 balow.

The financial etaterments are presented In'indian Rupees’, which iz alzo the Company’s funclionat cusrency

Histarical cost conventlon

The financial slaternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention except certain financial assets
and financial liabilities which are messured at fair vahoe.

Fair value measurement

Fair valua is the price that would be recoived to sell an asset or paid lo ransfer & liabilgty in an orderly transaclion
betwesn market participants &t the measwrement date. The Company uses vekuation technigees thal are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufiicient data are available 1o measine faic value, masimising the
usa of refevant obsenvable inputs and minimising the use of unobservabie inputs

All assets and liabilities for which Far valua is measured o disclosad in the finandal stalements are categonsed
within e fair vaslue hierarchy, described 25 follows, based on the lowes: level input that is significant 1o the fair
value measurement as a whiols;

« Level 1 — Quated (unadjestad) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilifes

o Level 2 — Valuation fechnigies for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valse
mieasument is direclly or mdireclly obsarvable

«  Level 3 —Valustion technigues for which the lowest level nput that is signifizant to the fair valus
measwrement i unobservabla

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The aseets and Fabilities repored in the balance shest an dassified on & “current/non-currant bass®, wilh
separile reporting of aseets held for eale and ligbillies. Curren asseis, which include cash and cash equvalents,
are aseels thal are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the narmal operating cycle of the Company
or In the 12 menths following the balance sheet date; current llablities are Fabilities thal are expected 1o be setled
during the normal operating cycle of the Company ar within the 12 months following the close of the financial yaar
%he deferred tax assets and liabdities sre ciassibed @8 non-current assets and liabildies.



Samlakot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 341, 2017 (Continued)
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(d)

Fraperty, plant and equipment Life (in years) |
Residentiad building ]
Office equipment 8
|_Plant and eguipmeant 15 |
Furniture and fdures 10
. Computers I =

Recent accounting proncuncements
Standards issued but not yet effective

Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements
1o evaluale changes in liabilites ansing from financing activities, indudng both changas asising from cash flows
and nen-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between fe opening and clasing balances m the
balance sheet for liabilities arfsing from fnancing actvitics, to meel the discksure reguirgrment

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statemants.
Property, plant and equipment

Freehald land is carted at hisiordcsl cost, AL pfher items of property, plant and equipment are staled &1 historical
cost which includea capitalised bomowing cost, less depreciation and impairment koss, if any, Histarical cost
includes expendiure that iz direcily sfiributable to the acquisition of the iterms. Subsequent costs ane included in
the assel's carmying amount or racognised as & separate assel, as appropriate, only when it s probabls that
future economic benefts assocated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the fem can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assat is derecognised
when replaced. ANl other rapairs and maintenance are charged 1o profit of loss during the repofting period in
which they are incurred,

An item of property. plant and equipmaent is derecogrized upon disposal or when no future economic benelits are
expecied to arise from the continued use of the assal. Any gain or lose arising on the disposal or releement of an
ftem of propesty, plant and equipmen i detarmined as the difierence batween the sale procesds and tha carmying
amoeunt of the assel and i recognized in profit or loss.

Expenditure incurred on assets which are not ready for their intended use comprising direct cost, related
incidental expanses and attributabde borrowing cost are disclosed under Capital Vork-in-Frogress.

Construciion stores have been valued af weighted sverage cost
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
Depredialion s provided to he extent of deprediable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) basad en useful ie

of the assets as prescribed in Part G of Schedute I 1o the Companies Act, 2013. The useful lives considered far
the purpess of depreciation are as follows!

Estimatad useful lives, residual values and depreciation melhods are reviewed annually, taking ints scoourt
cammercial and technological obeslescence as well as nomal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, f
appropriate,

Intangible assels:
Infanpible assals are slated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated armorizetion /

depletion and impairment loss, I any. The cost comprises of purchase price, bofrowing costs and any cost
directly attribiiable 1o bringing the assat to its working condtion for the intended uss

Expenditure incurred on acquisilion of inlangible assets which are not ready to use at the reparing date is
disclosed under "intangble assels under development”

Amortisation method and estimated useful life
Amortization |2 charged on a siraight-line basis over the eslimated useful ives. The estimated useful life and

amoriization mathod are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting periad, with the effect of any changes in
fhe eztimale being eccounted for on a prospecive basis
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An infangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future scenomic benefits are expected from use ar
digposal. Gains or losses ansing from derecognition of an intangiée assel, messured as the difference betwean
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit of 1055 when the assal is
deraocgnised.

Computer software is amodized over an esimated useful Ife of I years.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assats which are subjeet to depreciation or amortiaation are tested for impaiment whenever events or changes
in circumsiances indicate that the camying amaunt may nat ba recoverable. An impairment loss & recognised for
the amounl by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds s recoverable amount The recoverabia amount g the
hegher of an assel’s far value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
asea(s are grouped 3l the lowest lavels for which there are saparately idenflable cash infiows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows ¥om other assels or groups of assels (cash-penerating unils), Non-financial
asgels thal suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment a1 the end ol each
repadting perod,

Trads Recaivable

Trade receivables are recognised initlally at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effeciive interest method, less provision for impaiment,

Firansial instruments

A financiad ingtrument iz any contract thal gives rise o a financial ases of ona aniity and a financial labity or
equity mstruments of anolher entity.

Investments and other financial assets
i. Classification

The Company classifies its financial asests in the following measurement categories:
= those to be measwred subsequenty ai fair value (eithar through afher comprehenaive incama, or
through peofit or less), and
#  those measured & amonised cost.

The dassification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contrachual tarmie of the cash fows.

For assets measured af fair value, gains and Insaes will sither be recorded in profit or lose or othar
comprehensive income. For investments in equity instruments in subsidiarizs, the Company has electad af
the time of inflial recognition fo account for Ssuch equity investments @ cost

The Company reciassifins debt investments when and only whan its business model for managing 1hasa
azsets changes.

ii. Measurement

At initial recognifion, the Company measures a financial ssset at its fair value plus, in the cass of a financial
Essel not at fair value through profid or loss, fransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition
of the fimancial asset Transaction costs of financial assels caried &t fair value through profit or loss ane
expensed in profid or loss.

menks

Subsequent measurement of debf instruments depands on $e Company's buainess modal far managing
the assel and the cash flow charactaristics of the asset. There are three measurement cairgories inta which
the Cornpany classifies ds debt instrurments.

Amortised cosi

Assets that are held for colleclion of contractual cash fiows where those cash flows represent solaly
payments of princpal and interest ane measured ot amorised cost. A gain or kas on a debl investment thal
% subsaquently measurad at amonised cost is recegnized In profil or loss when e asset |s derecognised

or imgaired, Interest incoma from these financial assels & included in finance income using the affectve
miterest ade method



Samlakol Power Limited
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Fair value through other comprehensive incame [FWOCH)

Assels that are held for collection of contractual cash iows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assats’ cash flows represent solely peymenia of principal and interesl, are measured at FVOCH Movements
in the camying amound are taken throsgh OC), axcapt for the reeogrition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and ioss. When the
financial asset is derecognised. the cumulatve gain or loss praviously recogrased in OC| i redassified from
equity to profil or 1045 and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest ncome from these financial assats i
included in ather income wsing the effective intarest rate metnd,

Fair value through profit or loss [FYTPL)

Assads that do not mest the eriteria for amortised coet of FVOC! are measwred al FVTPL. A gain ar loss on
8 dedl investment that is subseguently measurad at fair value through prafit ar lass is recogrusad n profil ar
logs in he period in which it arises, Inlerest income from these financial assets is included in ofer incams.

The Company hae eleced fo measure all equsly investments in subsidiaries a1 cost Dividends from such
invesiments aq recognised in proft of laes as other income when the Company's night (o receive payments
i5 establshad.

Changes in the fair value of financlal assets at FVTPL ame recognised in the statement of profil and loss
Impairment losses {and reversal of impaimment losses) on equily invesiments are recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment of flnancial assets

The Company assesses o a forward looking bass the expecied cradit losses assoristed with its assets
camied at amortised cost. The impairmen! methodology applied depends on whethar there has besn s
signilicant incnease in credit nsk.

Far trade receivables only, the Compeny applies the simpliied approach permittad by lnd AS 109 Financia!
Instrumants, which requires expected fifetime losses 1o be moognised from Initlal recognition of the
racenables

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset s derecognised only whean:

= The Company has fransferred the rights to receive cash flows fram the financiai asset or
= retaing the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
abligation to pay the cash flows to ona or more recipiants.

Where the entity has transferred an assel, the Company evaluates whether it has fransfered substantaly
ali rigks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel, In such cases, the financial assel is derecognised,
Wwhere the entity has nod transferred substantialy al risks and rewards of ownershin of the financial assst,
the financial assel is not derecognised, Whene the entity has nelther transferred a financial assat nor retaing
eubstantially all riske and rewards of ownership of the financial assat, the financial asset is darscognised if
the Company has nod retained control of the financial assel Where Fe Company rataing controd of the
financial asset, the sseet i continued fo be meognised ta the extent of continuing ivalvemant in the
financial paset

Income recagnition
interest mocome

interesl Income from daebt instruments is recogniced weing the effective intarost rete method, The efective
interest raie is the rate that exaclly discounts esimated fulire cash receipts through the expectad Iife of the
finencial assel 1o the gross camying amount of a financial assed. When cakculating the effective intanest rate.
mie Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering al the confractual temms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extenson, call and similar options) but does not consicer the mxpected
el losses.

Dividend

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss enly when the right lo receive payment is esisblished, if ks probable
that the economic benefits associaled with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measwured reliably
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(h) Cffsetting Financial instruments

Financial asseis and liabilities are offset and the netamount is reparted in the balance sheat where There is g
legally enforceable right to affset the racognised smounts and therg is n Entantion to settie on a not basis ar
realise the asset and setle the lability simultanecasly, The legally enforceable right mast not be contingert on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insalvency of
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

{f} Contribuled equity

Equity shares are classifisd as aquity. Incremental costs diractly atiiibutable to the issee of new shares or aplions
are shown in equity 88 8 deductian, re of tax, from the procseds.

U} Fimancial liabilites
k Classification as debt or equity

Dbt and aquity instruments issued by the Company are classified as ellther financial lisbiilies or as Equily
in accordance with the substance of the canirachusl arrangements and the definition of a finansial leahility
and an equity instrumeant

An equily Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual Interes! in the assets of an ity afier
deducting all of its liabiifies,

i Inftial Fecognition and moassrerment

All fingncial llabilites are recognised initialy a1 fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly atinibitable fransaction costs,

e Company's financial iabilities include trade and other payables, loans and bamrowings Inchuding bank
uverdrafis.

iii. Subzegquent measurament
The measurerment of financial llabillies depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Bomowings ane subsaquently carmied a1 amortised cost: any difference between the proceeds
[nel of transaciion cosis) and e redemption value is recognised in the stalemant of profit and loss over the
peniod of the borrawings using the effective mtarest mettod,

Fees paid on the establizhment of loan facilities are rmeognised a8 fransaction eoste of he loan 1o thie sdeni
that it is prodable that some or all of the fasility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is defarred wnil the
drew-down occurs. To the extend there is no evidence that it is probable thet some or all of tha facility will be:
drann down, the fee (s caplalised as a pra-payment fos liquidity sarvices and amortised over the period of
the Tac#lily to which it relates.

Trade and other payable: These amounis represents obligations fo pay for geods or services thatl have
been acouired in the ordnary course of business from euppliers, These payable ore clesslfied as current
fiabilities if paymen is duo within one year or less atherwisa they sre presented as non-cument bablities
Trade and payables are subsequenlly measured at amartised cos! using the effective interes! mathod.

iv. Dergcognition

Borowinge are removed from the balance sheet when the coligation specified in (he conract s
discharged, cancellad or expired. The difference batween the carrying amount of a financeal liability that
has been extinguished or transfared o another ety and the consideration paid, including ANy non-cash
assets translered or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or bss as ofer gainsilossas)

¥hen an exigting linancil iability is replaced by ancther from the same lendes on substantizly diffeneni
terms, or the terms of an existing liability ane substantially modidied, such an exchange or modification is
reated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in (ha
respective camying amounts | recognised in the statement of profil or loss,

Borrowings are classfiod as cumrent liabilties unless the Company  has an uneonditionsl right to dedfar
settlemant of the liability for at leag! 12 months after the reperting period. Where there is & breach of a
material provision of a leng-term loan arrangement an or before the end of the reporing period with the
affect that he liabilily becomes payable on demand on the reporling dale, the entity does not classify the
liability as current, i the lender agresd. after the reporing pesiod and before the approval of the fnancial
statements for ssue, not to demand payment as a consequince of the breach i
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{m)
i.

Borrowing cosis

General and specific borrowing costs thal are directly attributable to the scquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asaet are capitaised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assels are assels that neceesarily lake & substanfial period of tme 1o et
ready far lhar intended uss or sale,

invesimen| income eamed on the temparary invesiment of specific borrowings pending thair expenditure on
qualifying pssets iz deducted from the barrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Borrowing costs, incumed during an exiended penod of suspension of acivities nocessary 1o prepare an asset for
its intended use or sale. are not capitalized.

Other borrawing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred
Provialons, Contingent Liabilities and Gontingent Assets:
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a presend legal or constructive obligation as a result of pazl
events; it ks probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to sefile the otligation: and the amownt has
been reliably estmated.

Provisiens are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of fhe axpendiure required o
satiie the pragent obligation 1 the and of the raperling perod. The discount rate used o determine the presen
value is & pre-tax rate that reflacts cument market assesemants of the lime value of maney and the risks spedfic
1o the liabilty. The increase in the provision dus to the passage of time is recognisad as interes! expanse

Contingent liabilities

Contingant ligbiliies ane disclosed when there & a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence ol
which will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or non-cocurrence of ene or mone uncertain fulure events not
whally within the contrel of the Company or 8 present obligation that anises from past sverds where it is either not
probabie that an outflow of rescurces will be reguired o setfle or rekable estimate of the amount cannat ba mada,
is termad a5 confingent lEability

Contingent Asseis,
A contingent asset is disciosed, where an inflew of esonomic benefits is probate,
Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

tems Included in the fnancial statements of the Company are measurad usng the curency of the primary
econommss environmaent in which the Company operates ('the funclional currency’). The financial staterments
a'e prasented in ‘Indian Fupses’ (INR), which i@ the Company's functional curmency and all smounts are
roundesd to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwize stated

Transactions and balances

{1 Forelgn currency iransacliens are translatad into the functional curency using the exchange ratas
prevailing & the daies of the transactions,

i All exchange diferences arsing on reporting of shert term foreign currency manetary fems & ratas
different from those at which they were initially recarded are recognised in the Statement af Proft and
Loss.

(ify In respect of forelgn exchange diferences arising on revaluation or sattiemant of long term fereign
camency monelary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 101 to contnie (e
policy adopted in previous GAAP for accounting for exchange diffevences arising from wanslation of jang-
term forelgn eurrency monetasy fems cutstanding as on March 31, 2098, wherein fareign exchangs
differences on account of depreciatle asset, is adpusted in the cost of depreciable asset and would bo
depreciaied over the bakance [ife of assset

() Non-monatary ilems denominged in foreign curency are ataled al the rates prevailing on the date of the
Iransaclions / exchange rale at which ransaction j§ adlually effactad.



Samlakot Power Limited
Motes o the financial statementa as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continued)

(m)

Employes benefits:
Shart-tarm obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, incheding non-monetary benefils that are expecied fo b settled whally wilhin
12 months after the end of the period in which the employess render the retaled service are recognised in
respect of employees’ senvices up to Ihe end of the reporting pericd and ane measured a1 the amounds
expecied to be ped when Fw liabiliies are settled, The liabilfies are presented as curren ermployes bansfil
obligeticns in the balance sheat.

Other long-term employes benafit obligations

The liabifties for eamed leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled whally within 12 monihs afier the
and of the penad in which the amployees render the related service. They are theretore measured as the
present value of expected future paymeants 1o be made in respect of services provided by employees uip o the
erd of the reparting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounied using the marke
yields at the end of the reporting pariod that have terms approximating 1o the lerms of the related obligation,

Remeasurements as a resull of expadiance adjustmants and changes in aduarial sssumplions are recogniaad
in profit or losg

The obligations are presented as current labilities in the balance sheet if the entiy does nol have an
unconditonal right 1o defer settiement for at l2ast twelve months after the reportng period, regardless of when
lise actual sstttement s egpected o oocur

Post empleyment abligations

The Company operales the following post-employvment schemes:
. defnod banefit plans such as gratuity
. defined contribution plans éuch as provident fund and superannuation fund |

Gratuity obligations

The: liability or asat recognised in the balancs shest in respest of defined banafit gratuity plans i the present
valug of the defined benef obligation at the end of the reporting period keas the fair vadue of plan sssete. The
defined benefit obligation & calculated annually by achiaries using the profected unit cradit method,

The presem value of the defined benefil obligation denominated in INR is determined by discouting the
estimated fulure cash outflows by reference to market yields &1 the end of Ihe reporting period on governmend
bands that have terma appeowrmating fo tha tarme of the refated obligation,

The net interest cost is calculsted by applying the discount rafe 1o the net hatance of the deflined Benaf
oblgation and the fair value of plan assete. This cost is included in employes benefil expense in the statement
of profit and kags.

Remeasurement gains and losses anising rom experience adjiustments and changes in actuarial asaumpiions
are recognised in the pariod in which they ocour, directly in other comprehensive income. They are incuded in
retained eamings in the stalement of changes in equity and in the balance sheel.

Changes in the present value of the defined benafit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailmerts
are recognised Immediately in profit or loss as past service cost,

Defined contribution plans
Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund confributions to publicly administered provident funds as per incal
regulations. The Company has ne further payment sbligations ance the contritutions have been paid, The
contribubions ane accourted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee

benefi expense when they are due. Propeid contributions are recognised as an saset 1o the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the fulure payments is avaiatie.

Superannuation fund

Cestain employees of the Company are paricipants in 8 defined eontribution plan. The Compary has no furlher
obligations o the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed 1o & trust fund, the corpus of
which is invesied wilh Relianca Life Insurance Campany Limifed,
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Inventories

Inventories of lools, stores, spare parls, consurmable supplies and fuel are valued af lower of waighted aversgs
cosl, which includes &l non-refundabie duties and charges incurred in bringing the gaods 1o their present location
and condition, and el realissble valve afler providing for cbenlescance and olher losses,

Mon-current assets hald-for-eale

Nen-cufrent assais are classified as held for sale if their carmying amount will be recoverad principaly through a
sale transaction rafer than through confinuing use and a salke is considered highly probable. Thiey are measured
&l e |ower af thair carmying amount and far value ees costs ba sall.

Mon-current assets classified s held for sale and the assets of a disposal group cassified as held for sale ane
preseniad separately from the ather assets in the balance sheat. The liabllities of & disposal group clessified as
hiedd for sale are presented separately fram ofher Fabilities in the balanes sheat

income tax

Incone tax sxpense comprises curment and defemed taxes, Current {ax is measured 1 the amaunt expected o
be paid fo the 1ax authorifies, using the applicable tax rates. Managemen! periofically evaluates posilions taksn
in tax relurns with respect to elluatkans in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interprelation, |t estabiishes
provisians where appropnate on the basis of emouns sxpacted to be paid to the tax awlhoritios,

Deferred inceme tax is provided In full, using the liakility method, on temporary differences arising bebween the
lax basas of assets and liabilities and their camying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred [nesme lax is
alzo not accounied for if it arses from indial recognition of an easet or liability in a fransaction ather than a
business combination thal al the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable proff fax
Ines). Deferred income tax is determined waing fax rates {and laws) that have been snacted oF By kaniially
enacted by the end of the reporting peried and ars expecied o apply when the related defarred mcome Llax asws|
1% realized or the defered Income 1ax liability i sefiled

Deterred lax assats are recognised for all daductible temporary differences and unused tx lossas andy if it is
prabable that fulure tacable amounts will be avaitable b utlise thoss tempaorary difierances and lossas

Diferred tax aesets and kabidifies are offset when there is o legally enforcaable righl to offset curment tax assets
and liabilities and when the deferred 1ax balances ralate to the same taxation authority. Curent tax assots and
tax liabilities are offset where the enlity has a legally enforceable right to offsat and intends sither to setiie an a
nel basis, or io realse the asse and setfle the liability simultaneousty.

Current and defermed tax s recognised in profit or loss, except o tha extent that it relates 12 Hems recognised in
cther comprehensive income or dieclly in eguily. In this case, the 1ax is also recognisad in Other Comprehensive
Inceme or directly in equity, respectively

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents indude cash on
hand, demand deposits with banks, shof-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from

date of acquisition), highly liquid mvestments that are readily convartible into known amounts of cash and which
are eubject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earmings per share

Bazic eamings per share
Bagic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit afiributabile to owners of the Company
+ By the waighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the financial year

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted samings per share adjusts the figures used in he determinatian of bazic eamings par share 1o ake into
accoent:

- B afler income tax effect of interest and other financing costs assocated wilh dilutive potantial edquiity shares,
and

- e weighled average number of odditional equily shanes that would have been outsanding assuming tha
conversian of all dilutive potentis! equily shares
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Cash flow statement

Caah flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the efects of
Iransactions of non-cash nature and any deferals or accruals of past or future cash recoipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activiies of the Company are segregeted based on the
available infarmation,

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reparted in 5 manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Decision-Maker, The chief operating decision-maker, wha s respansible for allocating resources and
assessng performance of the cperaling segments, has besn identified &= the ehisf inancial officer that makes
slrategic decisions,

Critlzal accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Freparing the firancial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimases and
assurmplions that may impact the value of myenusee, cosle, assels and iabiliies and he related disclosures
conceming the items involved 2s well 88 contingend assefs and labiities al the balance shest dats. Estmates
and udgements are continuaily evaluated and are based on historical experience and ofher faciors, incudng
expectalions of future events hal are believed to be reasonable under the cicumsiances.

The Cempany make estimates and assumplions conceming the future, The resulting accounting esfmates will,
by definition, seldorm equal the related aclual resulls. The estimates and esswemplions that have a ssgnificant sk
of causing a material adjustment to the earying amounis of assels and Eakildies within the nest financial year area
discussed beiow:

Critical accounting judgements

{2} Non-current assets held for sale
Quring the year ended March 31, 2016, in view of the Memarandum of Understanding entered into with The
Gowamment of Bangladash (GoB) for deveioping a gas project of 3000 MW capacity to Bangladesh by the
Rellance Powar Limited, the witimate halding company, the managemant of the Company had considered
the sale of it's third module of the power plant {1 X 754 MW) to be highly probable and accordingly classifiad
ihe said assels a5 non-current assels held for sale.

Key sources of estimalion uncerainty

{a) Impairment of asaats
At the end of each reporing period, the Campany reviaws the carmying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment to detesmine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an mpairment loss,
i any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the &sset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the mpairment loss (f amy),

Recoverable amount of propery plant and eguigrnent is the higher of fis tair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. Value in use i usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated Tuture cash fiows. This
invalves management estimates on anticipaled PLF, fuel availabiity &l sconemical rates, balance capilal
expenditure o be incurred for complefion of project, timing of capitakzation, economic snd regulatary
environment, disceurt rates and other faciors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow dus o changes in the
above mentioned faclors could impact the carying value of assats

(b] Fair value measurement and valuation process
The Campany has measured cerlain assels and kabiliies at fair value for financial reporting purposas. The
management determings the appropriaie valuatian technique and inputs for fair value measuremen, In
esfimating the fair value, the managemen engages third party qualified valuer bo paform the valuations,

Esbmates and udgements are basad on historical exparience and other faclors. inclieding expeciatons of

future events that may have & finandal impact on the Comgany and that are believed to be reasonable under
1he cirumstances:

{e] Pravisian
Estmates af the amounts of provisions recognised are based on current legal and constructive
requiernents, fechnology and price levels. Because actusl sutfiows can diffier from esfimales dua 1o changes
in laws, regulations, public expeciations, technology. prices and conditions, and can lake flace ARy Yems
0 the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are regulary reviewed and adjusted to take accourt of such
changes.
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Tranaition to Ind A5

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Afiais with
affect from April 01, 2016, with a transition date of Al 04, 2015. Thase firancial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2017 are the first the Company hag prepared under Ind AS. For all periods upio and incliding the year
ended March 31, 2016, the Comgany prepaned ts financial stalements in accordance with the presviausly apolicable
Indian GAAP (previous GAAR)

The adopticn af Ind AS has been carmed out in aceordance with Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards, Ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS standards and interpretations that are issued and efective for the fire!
Ind AS financial statemants be applied retrespectively and consistently for all financial years presented. Accordingly,
the Company has prepared francial statemants which comply with Ind AS for yesr ended March 31, 2017, logather
wilh the comparative information as &1 and for the year ended March 31, 2016. The Company's apening Ind AS
Balance Eheet has been prepared as at April 01, 2015, the date of fransiion 1o Ind AS.

A Exemptions and exceptions avalled

In praparing these Ind AS financial statements, the Company has avalled cerlain exemplions and excepions in
accardance with Ind AS 101, as explained below. The resulling diference between the canrying values of the
assats and lizbilties in the financial siatements as al the fransition date under Ind AS and previous GAAP have
been recognised directly n equity [redained earnings or anather appropriate categary of aquity]. This note
explains the adjusiments made by the Company in restating is previous GAAP financial staternents, including
the: Balance Sheat as at Apel 01, 2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2016

(a} Ind AS optional exemptions
i, Desmed cost

The Company has elecled to measune those gems of eapital work in progress, which continue as capital work in
progress as al March 31, 2017, at their fair values at the date of ranzifion o Ind A5 and use the Shir values s
their deemed costs af thal date.

ii. Long term foreign curency monetary items

The Company has elected to continue the accournting policy adopied for accounting for exchange differences
anising from translason of long-term foreign curency menetary items recognized in ihe financial statements for
the year gnding March 31, 2016 ag per the previous GALP.

(B} Ind A5 mandatory exceptions

The Company has applied the foliowing exceptions from full relrospestive: appéication of Ind AS as mandatorily
raquired urder Ind A% 101

i, Estimates

An entity's eslimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the dale of transition 1o Ind AS shall be consistent with
estimates made for the same date m accordance with previous GAAP (afler adustmants o refiect any difference
In accounting policies), unless there (s objective evidence that those estimates wera in emor.

Ind AS estrmates as at April 01, 2015 are consistent with the estimates as al the sarme date made in conformity
with previous GAAD.

I Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind A5 101 requires an entily to sssess classfication and measuremen! of financial assets on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition 1o Ind AS. Consequently, the Company has spplied (he
above essessment based on facls and crocumstances that existed &t the Transition dale

B. Reconciliations babwean provious GAAP and ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an enbity to reconcile equity, 1ol comprehensive income and cash flows for price pariads

The presentstion requirements under pravious GAAP differ from Ind AS and hence the previous GAAE
irformation has been regrouped for ease of reconciligtion with Ind AS. The regrouped previous GAAP infermation
is derived based on the sudied financial statements of the Comgany for the year ended March 31, 2015 and
March 31, 2018. The fallowing tabios represant the reconciliations from previous GAAP o Ind AS
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B.1 Reconciliation of total equity as af March 31, 2018 and April 01, 2015 Fupees in lakns
Particulars MoteMe.  March 31 3616 April 01,9015
Tatal eguity (shamhalder's funds) as per previous GAAP 300,414 289,716
Adjusimerts

Elacton of exemption of maasuning fair valus as deamsad eost

for cartain tems of capital wark in progress L | {520 B0S) (520 B8}
Effect of measunng borrawings at amartised cost cz .30 2353
Total adjustments {511 426) [511,428)
Total eguily as per ind AS (211,012) 211,710

C: Notes to first-tima adopiion:

€1 : Election of exemption of measuring fair value as deamad cost for certain itorms of capital work in progress
Aggragate of fair values of the sefected capial work in progress (comprise thoge confinuing s capital work in progress = a8
March 34, 2017} eonsidered as deemad cost in opening Ind AS balance shest as at April 01, 2015— Ris.152 086 lakhe The

carmying amounts of fhe said assets inchudaed in the repedted balance of CWIF under pravious GAAP as at March 31, 2015 was
Rs 672 585 lakhs

22 : Effect of measwring borrowings at amortised cost

Ind A5 108 requares transaction costs inqurmad towards origination of barrowings Lo be deductsd from the camying amoumn of
barrowings on initial moognition. Thase cosls ane meegnisad n capital work-in-progress | prafit or lots, a8 applcable, over the
tenune of the Barmowing, B8 pan of the interes! expense by applying the effeclive ntsrast rata methad

Consegueni 10 above, the tolal equity as at March 31, 2016 is increased by Rs. 6,303 lakhs, lang tarm borrowings is docressed
by Ra. 8,850 lekchs andd cument meturity of long lerm bomowings decreased by Rs. 3,079 kkhs (Apdl 01, 2015 equity incrassed
by s, 9,363 laltha, long ferm borrowings decressed by Ra, 11,6065 lakhs and cumant maturity af arg tsrm bomoaings decrasad
by R, 2,470 lakhs) and capisl wark in progress for the year ended March 31, 218 i increased by Rs. 1,605 lakhs and assat
classified &% hekd for saie by Rs. 802 &kha (Apdl 01, 2015 © caphal wark in progross decressed by R, 4,602 takhs)

D: Effect of transitien to Ind AS on reported balances other than affecting enulty as mentioned above

Pursuart to an sssignment agreement dated March 28, 2016, the Comoany was dischamed from s net oaligation of Rs
£32,118 leshe (afer offseiting capial advence and aggregating retention money payadle) to R-Infre in gmchangs for undertaking
buyers’ credil of Rs. 257,051 Lakhs, and inter comporale deposs [esset) of Rs. 25,032 Lakhs, pendng kenders’ approvals. As tha

criledia for accounting of aforesad ransaction were nal met under Ind-AS, the sad transacton i& nol feckoned with in he
financial statamaania.

Accardirgly, 83 81 March 31, 2016, capital advence, credilors for capital expendilure and rabentian mongy hava increased by Rs

11,224 \akhs, Re: 171786 lakhs and Az 71,458 Iskhe respeciivaly, and inter comporste deposits and ofher pevablas have
ocacreased oy Re 25,032 lakhs and 5. 257 051 lekhs respactivaly

E: There is no impact on the Statement of Prafi! and Loss and the Statement of Cash Elows for the yaar =nded March
3, 20116 op account of transition to Ind AS.
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Finmnce cosis
InpurEnGs
Employag Densfl avpansas
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| Addlilinre dpring iha yoar onded March 34, 2047

ASEElS Ungdé Consinason {induding construciio shons|
Expanatumioorss) pentrg alocatoms capilalsstion
Ingzma

Foneign emchange gam {nef) (Rader soin 13)

Caphal Wark-in-Prograes as s March 31, 2017 {P+d+H}

W7 21

204 878)

18,916}
184,174

. - - _"""—'—I———'—"-__.-l_
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4.3 Dther Intangible assets

A3 ai March 31, 2018
A5 a8l Manch 31, 20177

Rupees in lakhs
Computer
Software
Cost as at April 01, 2015 A48
Additans dusing tha yaar i
Cost as at March 31, 2018 A5
Aadditions during (ke year .
Cost as st March 31, 2017 4R
Computer
Accumulated smortisathon Soltwars
Balamee & at Aprid 4, 2045 3
Fer the yoar 15
Accumulated smortisation as at March 31, 2016 46
For the yaar -
Accumulated amortisation as al March 31, 2017 45
Hﬂ.m“lﬂ'
Az af Aprd 01, 2015 15

FRafer ta note 10 far irformation on intengble assets plidoed as security by the Company
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IrveAnants in garmmmend secuaties
Haional sawings ceridicats {deposbed with sdes [@x authoriiagg 2] a &

Eduity instruments in subsifaries at cost fuly paid up)

B8 (March 31, 3078; Wi Apnil 1, 2015 Ml equity shanes of Falanos Power ul -
Hoiding (FZC) of face value of DHS 5000 el
B3 B8 3
#ggregalo areun of wouoied inmesiments ] o (.-}
4.4 |b] Other nom-curment financial imsels
Sty daposiis 43 aa7 go1
Blalarces hakd with Benks a5 margin money aganst ha bk gussiee 0 TE 578
123 ] iira
4.5 Defgrred lax assebs foet)
DCedmmed tas adsaly
- Cophal veor-ts-ge ogricn {Mefr noe below) 2,385 1,858 4 h5
Cefarred tan lnbiibes
- Boumsirgn (2884} (3858 [4,554)
Hoia - Dialirted (ac assel on Capin] work - prog acs Fis been rezticied o Mia exiatl &l darlerzed faw lability on B bomewings, dus to
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a7

Capml advanias ek role 11) - 1B 745 18840
AANCEE IS &Sl ; 5 3
S 18745 14,068
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Advance Boame tax and b devucied at soume [nal o grevison far s s f= 3 - 03
Hit [Massh 37, 2016 - NI Aped 1, 3015 Re 178 lakheg)

T Arcun g below the rounding of nomm adoptind by e Company
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Samalkct Power Limied
Horles (o the Nnancial statemssts i of and for the year ended Barch 31, 2097 {Continued)

e Aol A
Fardiculam March 31, 2017 Mlarch 392018 Apnliod, 2015

Rupess in lachs .-E';'EE'" lakhs Fupees in lakta

443 Oiher egulty
Balamnce #t the end of the yoar

4131 Bgrurilies premiur resorss 131,831 256 BE1

288 631
4 132 Refainsd eamings {FEE AR P L ] {51 80
I1HE| 14,014 ﬂﬂ.‘ﬂﬁ
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Samalkot Power Limied
Hodes 1o L financial satements as. of sed Tor (b yesr enced March 31, 3017 (Contaued)

A al Bk A i
Porficuilam Mares 30, 2017 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2015
RLpaes in laks. E:ignln ks Rugssis v lafihs
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Bamalke Powesr Limiled
Muies 1o the financial siatemests 58 &f and for the year anded March 1, 2097 [Condinued)

Particulars

4.36 {B Othar eairiend financial llahibies
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413

413
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Samalkot Powor Limited

Notes to the financial statemonts as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continued)

4,21

4.1

4.3

fear andad Yeaar endeg
Particulars Margh 31, 2017 March 31, 2018
Fupasas in lakha Rupees n lakhs
Other Incoma
Interest Income from financlal assets measured at amorlised
cosi:

Hank deposis 10 -

Inter-corporate depasts (Refernota 11) xay 14
Dividend income income from financial assets measured at
fair value through profit or loss:

Invasimenl i mutual funds - 23
Gain on foreign exchange Nuctualions (Mat) 1,287 87z

1,744 08
Employes benefits experse
Salaries, bomus and olher allowances 571
Contribugion to pravident and ather furds (Raefer nole 8) 26 -
Gratuity {Redar note 8) a -
Lagwe compengalion bt -
Slafi welfare expansas =

B35
Fimance costs
Interest on financial llabilities measured at amortised cost
Foreign curency loans 13,82 28
Omer finanoe charges 33 -
10,801 a5

Othar expenses
Part changes o08 -
Rapaire and manterance

- Plant and equigmend 37

- Buildings 1 -

- Others [ =
Stamp duty and fing faes & o)
Frinting and siafioneny i .
Legal ard professional changes (ncluding shared service changes) 242
(Refer noe T)

Postage and telephone T -

Travelling and conveyance 118 -

Diractors siting fees 4 2

Rates ard taxes 58 -

Insuranca 470 -

Expandifune towanda corporate seeial responsbiliies [Refler nabe g

23

Securly axperises 2 -

Miscellanepus experses 45 e
1920 i

£ Amount 5 below he rounding off norm adopted by the Company



Samiakot Power Limited
Motes fo the financlal etatements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continwed)

3} a. Capital Work-n-Frogress [1508 MW (TE4MW X 2) Pland]:

B)

T

&)

These is centnued uncestainty regarding availablity of natural gas in the country for aperation of the plant, and
while the Company is actively pursuing with relevant authorities for sacuring gas linkapes / suppiy at
commercially wabie prices/generation opporfunites, o B also evalusting alternstive arrangements |
approacies o de= with fhe siuation. The Company is confiden of amving at @ positive resoiulion 1o the

foregoing in the foreseaabla future and therefore the carrying amount of capital work progress is considensd
recoverahle,

b. Mon-cumend assets held for sale [754 NW Flan):

Reliance Power Limited, in the previous year, had entered into a Memomndum of Understanding (MOU) with
The Gevernment of Bangladesh [GeB) for developing a gas project of 3000 MW capacity. Pursuant to the
above, Rellance Bangladesh LNG and Power Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, 1= taking sfeps fo
conciuede a long temn Power Purchase Agreement for supply of 750 MW power from a gas based power piamni
to be set up st Bangladesh, The Company has enfered into a MOU on March 21, 2017 for sale of the Plant 1o
the subsidiary for 8 considerstion not less than its carying amourt. The Company expects to enter inlo
dafinitive sale agreement in the ensuing financial year. The Comgpany is confident that the subsidiany will be
able o achieve financial diosure and remil the sale proceeds.

Having regard o the above plans and the confinued financial support from Be ultimate hobding company,
managemant believes thal the Compeny would be able o mest s firancial and other obligatars in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly. the financial statements have been prepared en a going concerm basis

Cantingant llabilites And Commitmants

(i

(&)

(k)

{ii]
i)

Cantingent liabilities
Claims against the Company nof acknowledped as debt

I Disputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 2014-15 (8 Rs. 220 lakhs (March 31, 2016 Ni; Apr 01,
2015: Mify

I Cisputed claim of Rs. 808 lakhs (March 31,2016 : Nil; April 01, 2018 Nl) with PowerGrid Corporation
Indfia Limitad is pending with the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity,

Guarantess:

| The Bank Guarentess isued by the Company s Re. 24 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Re. 24 lakhs, April 01,
2015; My

Commitments

Estimated emount of contracis remaining unexecuted on capitsl account {n=t of advances paid) and not
provided for Rs. 95,235 lakhs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 57 445 lakhs; Aprl 01, 2015: Ra. 95,069 lakhs),

The Company is in discussion with its engineering, procurement and consiruclion contractse for relgyant
amendment in the ¢onlract in view of the development mlating o the third module {1 x 754 MW as
mentiened in poe 5 (b) above.

Payment o the auditors (excluding service tax):

Rupoees inlakhs
Fartlculars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2047 March 34, 2046
For sudit 683 54
For othar servicas 1
DOut of pockel expenses 1
Disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard 13 “Employes benafits™:
The Company has claseified varous employes benefis as under
{a) Leave obligations
The legve abligations cover the Company’s Rabilily for sick and privileged leave
Rupees in lakhs
Provision for compensated absences Az al March M, As at March 31, #As af April 01,
2017 2016 2015
Curmant 2 2 1

Nen-current 56 a3 22



Samlakol Power Limited

Motes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continued)

{b] Defined contribution plams

1} Prewidend fund
(il Superannuation fund
5 Stale defined conbibudion plans
- Employer's contribution 1o Natienal Pension Scheme
- Employer's Coniribution b Employess’ Pension Schema, 1995

The provident fund and the stale defiwsd contribution plan are operated by the regional provident fund
commissionear and the suserannuation fund |s administered by the frust. Under the schemes, the Company is
required to confribute a specfied parcentage of payroll cost o the retirement bensfit schemes b fund the

banafis.
The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss/Capaal work in progress
Tor the year:
Rupeess in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2047 March 31, 2046
Confribution to provident fund and employees’ pension scheme 1995 0 1B
Contribution b empboyees” superannuation fund 2 1
Emplover's contribution to MNational Pension Scheme 4 .

{e] Pest-employment obligations
Gratuity

The Comgany provides for gratully according o the prowisions of Payment of Gratulty At 1972 ar the
Cempany's schemes whichever is higher. Employees who are in confinuoes service for a period of 5 YRS OF
maore are eligible for grafuty. According to the Payment of Geatuity Act. 1972, the amount of gratuily payable
on retirementtarmination is the empioyees” |ast drewn bagsc salary including dearness allowance, i any, per
manth computed proportionately for 15 days salary rulliglied by the number of years of senvice waih 8 ceiling
at Fs. 10 lakhs. According to the Company's Gratuity Scheme, the amount of gratuily payable varies based on
the reascns (refirement, resignation and death) for the tarmination of employment and the nurmber of
continuous year of servics with a prescribed cailing

{1} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carmed out by an independent actuary, as al thie Balance Shest
date, bagad on the following assumptions:

March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016 | April 1, 2015
count Rabe (Par anmum) 7.05% T B0 7 A5
al insrease in compensaton levels 7.50% TH0% | 7.00% |

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considerad in actuanal valuation, takes into sceount inflatian,
senorily, promolion and other relevant taciors including supply and demand in the employment market

(i) Balance shest amounts - Gratuity

Rupoes in lakhs
Present valuo
[ of abligations _
rl 1, 2015 = | 17
urrent senice cost T
NiBres cost |
[Total amount recognized in capital work in progress B
ETHE S B LTSS =
Loga from changs in finsngial assumptions &
Expariance gaing 1]
otal remeasurements recognized in capital wark in progross {
arch 31, 2016 24

& Amaunt is below the rounding off norm adapted by the Gompany



Samlakol Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

Present value |
of chligatisns

April 1, 2018
Eurrent senvice cogt

BT =y El

!ntmu:t cos

otal amount recognized in profit and loss
Remeasurements o
Loss from change in financial assumgptions
Experience gains
Total amount recognized in other comprehensive Income
March 31, 2017
& Ameunt is balow the rounding off norm adopled by the Company

i

[ B s

{ili) The net Bability disciosed above relates to unfunded plans are as folows:

Rupeas In lakhs

March 31, March 31, | April 1, 2016
2017 | 2018
35 24 | 17
3 3 @
rhic a3 21 17 |
& Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
{iw) Senstiviy analysis
The sensitivity of the dafined benefil obligaton o changas in the weighted principal assumplons is;
Change in Impact on defined benefit sbiigstion
assumptions Imcrease in Decrease in
ssumption | assumption
March March March March March March
| 31,2017 | 37, 3046 [ 31, 2017 | 31,206 | 31, 2017 a, 2018
iscount rate 0.50% 0.50% -B.T6% | -671% 744% | 7359 |
alary growih rats 0.50% 0.50% TAT% | 738% | -6.76% | -6.76% |

(v}

The above sensitivity analyses are baseéd on a change in an assumption while holding all other
assumplions constand. In practice, this is unlikely to ocowr, and changes in some of the assumpticns may
be correlated. When calcudating the sensitivity of the defined benefit chigation to significant actuarial
Besumprions 1he same method (present value of fe defined banefit obligation caloulsied with the projected
unit credit method &l the end of the reporting pencd) has been applied as when calculaling the dafined
benefit liability recognised in the balance sheel. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing
the: sansitivity analysis did not change companed 1o the price period

The above defined benefi gratuily plan is unfunded and the Company has not vestad in propardy of
sacurities as at March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 as well as Aprl 01, 2015

(¥} The present value of tha defined benefit plan liabilly is calculated by referance to the fulure salaries of pian

participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan paricipants will incresse the plan's liability.

{vii) Defined benefit llability and employer contributions

The Company has no compulsion be pre fund fe liabllity of the plan. The Company's policy &= nat is
exlemaly fund these lisblies but instead recognizes the provision and pay the graluity 1o ils emgloyeas
direclly from its own resources as and when the employes leaves the Company,

The weighled average duration of the defined banefit obigation i 14.17 vears (March 31, 2016 14.07
YESIE).

4  Income taxes

(i} Recenciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate
Fupses in lakhs
Year ended March Yaar ended March
3, 2047 a1, 2016
Profi / (ioss) befom income tax expense [11,674) ' BEZ |
Tax ai the Indian tax rate of 34 G0E% (201516 — 33.063%) (4,041} 202
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (Laxatie) i 1
h:ahulmm taxatle income:




Samiakot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2047 (Continued)

& Amaurt i= balow the rounding B e adopted by the Company

Fre-operative expenses disaliowed 4 Bdd |
Disallpwances i respect of expanses incurred for - i3]
exem income
Other lams {3} (7}
Unresiisad forex gain being notienal income (433} (238)
Additional tex payable under the provisans of MAT . 170
Adjusiments for current tax of pricr perioda - B
Income kax expense M7 184
& Amaounl is below the rounding off norm adepted by the Company
(il Unrecognised deferred tax assat
Rupees in kakhs
March 31, 2017 | March 31,2016 | April 01, 2015
Deductibée temporary diferences for which no '
deferred tax 8552l has taen recognised:
- Fair valuation of capital work- in-progress 178,038 168,003 1608, 093
Total unrecognized deferred tax asset 178,038 163,003 1Eil.ﬂl3J
10) Assets pledged as securily
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars HNotes March 34, 2007 March 31, 216 April 01, 2045
__Non-current
Financial assats
First charge
Investmients A4(a) 3 & & |
Oittser fingnicial aasais 4 4{bk} 323 455 1,178
Mon-financial assets
First charge
Property, plant and equigment 4,1 4 721 4 B3 4,745
Cagital work in progress 4.2 164,174 192,544 343 230
Intangible assets a3 : : 15 |
Ciher non-curment assets 4.6 - 16,745 18,853
Non-current fax assets (nel) 4.7 225 = 160
Total non-current assets
pledged as security 109,536 216,437 365,242
Current
|_Financial assels ]
Investments 4 Bla) - = 483
4 8k,
Cash and bank baiances 4 Bic) 158 45 | 0.818
Losns A B{d} Fi [+ 1
| Other financal asssis <4 B{a} = 548
Hon-financial esssts
Other current Bsseis 4.9 71 201 504 |
#Aeesl held for sale 410 204,678 204 575 -
Total current assets pledged T =
! a5 security 204,811 205017 11,454
Total asents pledged as 5
security 304,447 421,454 379,696




Samlakot Power Limited
Notes o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Contimiad)

11] Related party dizsclosures:

A,

Parties where Conbral exisis:

Ultimate Holding Company
Rallanee Powsr Limited (RPower)

Holding Company
Reliance CleanGen Limited (RCGLY

Subsidiary Company
Reliance Power Holding FZC, (RFHF], effective May 15, 2016

Step Down Subsidiary (through Reliance Power Holding FZC)
Relianca Bangladesh LNG & Power Lid, (RELPL), affective fram Septernbar 21, 2018

Fellow subsidiaries
Sasan Power Limited (SAPL)
Dhursar Solar Power Private Limited (DSPL)

Fagasthan Sun Technigue Energy Private Limiled (RSTEPL)
Vidarbha Industrias Power Limited (WIPL)
Coastal Andhra Power Limited (CAPL)

Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly ar indirectiy:

Relianca Infrastructure Limited (R infra)

Reliance General Insurance Gompany Limited (RGCL)
Relance Communications Limited (RGL)

Raliance Infecomm infrasinectere Private Limited (RIPL)

Individual
Anil T Ambani

Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year

Rupaes in lakhs

Farticulars 2016-2017

{i}

2015-2015 |

Transactions during the year .

Purchase of materials/ services and related costs

ROGL &

R Infra

RGCL

RCL

Reimbursement of expenses pald by

RPower 24

WIPL 242

LAPL =

RCGL 10

Reimbursement of expenses paid for

B Power

RaTL i
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Interest income

R infra

37

14

Intorest and finance charges

RCGL

1,468

Intercorporate deposits received

ROGL

76,650

40,202

RFower

5215

R Infra

14, 700

Inter-corporate depasite repaid

RCGL

20,356

R Power

6481

Investment in subsidiary

RFHF

Inter-corporata deposits refunded

R infra

14,700

Issue of equity shares (excluding premium), threugh
conversion of inter corporate deposit

RCGL

Guarantees issusd on bahalf of the Campany

| RPowar

138

165

@mwtmﬁnmm,;nummmmwmcmmw

i}

Rugeaes in lakhs

Closing Balance

oy

March 31, 2016

April 01, 2015

Equity share capital (excluding premium)

B Paswar

RCGL

201

Preference share capital

RCGL

1.501

1.501

Creditors for capital expenditure

RPower

CAPL

156

RCGL

R Infra

180,845

176,744

RIPL

235,882

132

REL

Cther Creditors

RCL

VIFL
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Notes to the financial statements &s of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continuwed)

Capital advance

R Infra

18,745

18,747 |

Retertlan meney payable

R Infra

TEETE

75,565

Interast payable on inter-corporate
deposits

RCGL

2, 800

1,335

Investment In subsidiary

RFHF

Other receivablos

R Infra

| samL

453

Short term borrowings — inter-corparate
deposits received

RCGL

4 464

R Paowaar

= e

54,171

13,860

6215

Guarantees issued on behall af the

-]

Capital commitmoni

it infra

89,003

89,664

B0, 2B5

& Amount & below The roundng off norm adopled by the Company

i}

{i¥)

(i)

(v}

{viii) The above disclasures do not include transactions with public utilty service providers, viz. slecricity,
lelecemmurnications in the normal course of business,

The Company has entered into a memomndum of understanding with RELPL 1o call ts 1 X 750 MW pawes
pland (Refer nobe 5), &

The Uitimate Holding Company has entered info agreement/ arrangement towards outstanding bormowngs!
ofher payables of the Company wherein it has committed! gusranteed 10 exiend financial suppor fo the
Company in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance, in respect of the project baing
undertaken, including that for mandatory pre-payments and parmitied invesimants and {0 meet shartfall o

the forax hedging. based on the fidune cfcome of various uneeraintes

RPewer has given financial guarantes to lendes of the Company {[Refer note 4.14(2) and 4 16(k) for

outstanding amount of bomowing) }

Terms and conditions of cutstanding balances:
The armbunts outstanding are unsecuned and will be setfied in cash. No expenses has been recognised in
Ihe currant and previous reparting perods for bad or doubtul debts in respect of the amounis owed by

related parties,

Irs viw of the developments relating 1o ane module {754 MW) of the project (Refer nofe 5) and delays in
Impéamentation of oifer two units (Refer nota 5), R Infra and the Company have agreed to offsat capital

advance of Rs. 5,528 lakhs and Rs. 1,216 lakhs (USD 19 milion) wath retention money and balance
relention maney of Re. 18,708 lakhs and Ra. 36,372 lakha (USD 5T million) clubbed with capital creditors
during the year anded March 31, 2017.



Samalkot Power Limited
Notes o the financial statementa as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

12} Fair value measuraments
Thia section explains the judgments and estimates made in delemmining the fair values of the Bnancial

irstruments that are (2) recognized and measured at fair value and (b measured at emortised cost and for which
fair values are disclosed in the financial stalements,

(i} Financial instruments by category Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
FVTPL | Ameortised | FVTPL | Amorised | FYTPL | Amortised
cost cost cost
Fmancial assats
Nen-current investments
Giovernmant socunties - ) . 5] . i
Oiher mon-urrent financial il |
assets
Securily deposit = 243 = aa7 . 601
Balances heid with benks as - 80 - 78 - E7E |
margin money aganst the bank
guarantes
Current imnestments - - - - 483 -
Cash and cash squivalents 2 155 z 45 - 227 |
Bank balances other than cash - ] - 1 - 0891
and cash equivalents
Current loans |
Loans to employees - i - ] 1
Qiher current financial assets
OHiers = g " . y 545
Total financial asscts - 458 - 516 483 11,548
@ Amount is below the rounding off nomm adepted by the Compary
Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 20186 | April 1, 2015 |
Amaortised cost Amortised cost Amortized cost
Financial liabiliies
Foreign curency loan from a bank 270,073 02115 322 431
Other non-current Habilitias
Retention money payabie - - 76665
Current borrowings
Intercorporate deposits 4469 60,388 13,868
Other current finzncial liabliities
Secunty deposits T . &
Credilors for capial expendiune 236219 180,654 177,752
Retention momey payabio 23 70,004 22
Payabie Lo leliow subsidiary 10 - .
Irdaresi payable o Holdng Cormparny - 2 .BOf 1,536
Total financial labilites S P 510,887 632,165 3 :--'3-’-'-21-.-; AZ6
m Amaxni s below the rounding oif fgim adopied By the Company | o
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Samalket Power Limitbed
Motes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 3, 2017

[iii} Fair value Nierarchy
To provide an indication about the refiability of the inputs used in determining fair value. the Company has

classified its financial insiruments it the Ihree levels prescribed undes the accounting standard. An sxplanation
of level follows undarmeath the table,

Rupessin lakhs
Assets and liabllitles which are measured at amortised | Level 1 Level 2 | Levell Totad
coat for which fair values are disclosed
g3l March 31, 2047
Invesimant in govarmment securities 2 S & &
Securily depasits . + 243 243
Batances held with banks &s margin money against the . ~ T4 T4
bank guaranies
Total financial assets . - M7 Hr
Firancial liabilities
Foreign currency loan from a bank A -| 2B1p7a| 261,078
Total financial liabilitics - a 261,079 281,079

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amoriised | Leve 1 Lavel 2 Leval 3 | Tatal
cost for which fair values are disclosed

As at March 31, 2016

Investment in govermmant securises - - (] ]
| Securty deposits . - 387 a7
Balances held with banks as mangn money agans! the ; z &7 87 |
bank guaranies
Total fimancial assots - - 454 454
Financial llabllities
Tmﬂign curmency lean from a bank : - 322,660 322 660
| Total linancial labilities - - | 322880 | 322,660

Assets and lisbiiities which are measured at amodised | Levell | Lovel 2 | Level 3 Total
cost for which falr values are disclosed

As al Apdl 1, 2015

invaatment in government secuntes : - @ i

Securty deposis % - 601 01

Balances held with barks as margin money agamnst the - . 572 572

bank guarantas

Total financial asscis . - 1,173 1,173

Financial liabilities ]

Foreign currenty loan from & bank - = 334 758 334 ARG

Relention money payable - -| 67288 &7258
" Total financial labilties - - 402077 | 402,017 |

@ Amounl is below the rounding off nomm adopied oy the Comparny —

Lewval 4: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial ingtriments measured using quoted prices.



Samiakot Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Continued)

Level 2: The fair value of financial inttruments that ere not raded in an aclive markel {for examgls, traded
bonds, over the counter derivatives) & defermined usng valuetion fechnigues which maximize e ysa of

obaervable market daia and rely as Gftle @5 possible on entity-specific estimates. If all signficant npuls required
fo fair value an instrument are cbsarvable, the instrument is included in leval 2.

Level 3: It one or more of the signficant inputs & nol based on observsble marke! data, the instrument is
included i lavel 3

13} Fimaneial risk managamant

The Company’'s aciivities expase || (o market risk, liguidiy risk and credi risk.
This nole explans the sources of risk which the Company i exposed to and how fhe Compamy manages ha risk.

Rl Expasure ariaing from Muasuramernt Managament
Credit risk Cash and cash eguivalents, financal | Credit ratings Diversification of deposits
pesets measured si amorsed cost
Liquidity risk | Borrowings and olher iabiifies Folling cash flaw | Financial support fram tha
Torecasis utimiate holding company
Currancy msk | Recognlsed Shandal assets and Sensdivity analysis | Treasury depariment
lizhilitias not denominated & Indian manitars forcign exchange
Rupes (INR} fuctuation on a penadical
basis for defermination of
hedging requirements,

The Company’s risk management 8 camed oul by a central resaury depariment (group treasury) under palicies
approved by fhe board of dirsciora. The board provides wiitten principles for overall nek management. as well ga
policies cowering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rale risk. credit rsk, use of non-derivative
fnancial instruments and invesiment of excass Boudity.

A, Crodit réak

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is e risk thal counterpany will default on its contraciual obligetion
resieting in a financial koss 1o the Company. Credit risk arises from cagh and cash equivalents. financial assets
cameed al amartised cosl and deposits with banks and financial insttutions,

For banks and financial Institulions, only high rated banksfinstutions are accepled. Generally &il policies

surraunding credit fisk have been managed st Company level. The Company's policy fo manage this nisk is 1o
imeest in detd securites that have a good credil rating.

The Company considers the probabdity of defaull upon initial recognition of aseet and whether thers hae besn a
significant increasa in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reponting period. To assess whethes thars

is @ significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of a default cocurring on the asset as at the
reponing cate with the rigk o default as at the datz of iniligl recognition,

B. Uguidity risk

Managemaent manitors the rolling forgcasts of the Company's liquidity position and cesh and cash equivalents an
the hasis of expactad cash fiowe, The Company's liquidity management process involves prosacling the cash
flows in major curencles and considering the level of lqud assats necessary to mest thess, mxoring balance
sheet liquidity ratios and mainaining dett fmancing plans, Alsa refer nole 5.

{1} Malurtas of inancial labities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial llabililies info relevant maturity groasings besed on ther
contracivel maturities for all non-dermvative inancial liabilites.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. The tables include both intersst

and principal cash flows Balances due within 12 months equal their camying balances as the impact of
digoouenting i not signdficant.



Samiakol Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2T (Continued)

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2017 Loss than 1 | Between i and | More than 5 Total

Confractual maturities of o I e

financial kabfitios

Non-gerivatives

Bomowings THIED 10,843 3 206,002

Intercorporate deposts 4,464 - - 4464 |
| Securty deposis 7 = 5 7

Creditors for capilal expenditure 235,218 - - 236218

Rafantion maney peyable K] . - 23

Payable 1o a fellow subsidiary 1t = 101

Total non-derivative liabibtes 316,173 28,643 | - 35,816 |

March 31, 2018 Less than1 | Between iand | More than & Total

Contractual matunties of your § years e

financial lakilities

Hon-derivatives

Bomowings 43,432 154,747 162,377 380 558

Intercorporate deposits 60,365 = . 60, 366
| Creditors for capital expendiure 160,855 - - 180,654
Retention money payaids 70004 - 78,004

Interest payable to Holding 2 806 ¥ 2806

Company
| Total non-derivative liabilitics 366 482 184,747 162,377 663606

Apnl 01, 2015 Less than 1 Batween 1 and Mora than § Taotal

Contraciual maturitiss of e Ty years

Enancial Fablities

Han-derivatives

BOmowings 42129 155,001 184,124 302,344 |

ercorporale deposits 13 BGa . - 13,365 |

Securiy deposils 2 - 2
" Crediors for capiial expendiure 177.752 - . 177.752 |
“Retanlion money payablo 22 75,665 75,667

Interest payable to Hoiding 1336 - 1,335

Coampany

Total non-derivative liabilities 235109 231,756 184,124 60,988

& Amaunt ks telow the rounding off nonm adopied by the Gompany

C. Market risk

Markat risk is 1he sk that the Fair values of future cash Taws of 3 financal instrument will Awcthuste bacausa of
velalility of prices in the financlal markets, Marked risk can be further segregated as; &) Farsign currency risk and
b} Interast rate risk.



Samiakol Power LimBed

Hotes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Continuead)

(it Foareign currency risk

Foreign cumency risk is the risk that the fair valie of fulure cash flows of a financal instrumant will Aectuste
because of changes in forsign exchange rales. Foreign exchange risk arises from recopnized liabiliies
denominated in a cumency that is not Bw Company's functional currency (INR).

8] Forelgn currency risk aoposure

The Company's total cxposurs to forelgn currency risk { all in USEY) at the end of the reponing perod expressed in

INE, ame gz followe.:

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2017 |  March 31, 2016 April D1, 201
Financial [labilites
Foreign currency borrowing 2TB.726 320,783 330 565
Fetantion money payabls 50,424 47,579
Capilal crediors for expendilure 183,564 137,370 138,107
Total foreign currency liability 463,280 508,577 £23,2432

B}  Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or Ings and capital work-in-prograss fo changes in the exchange rates of foreign curmency
denaminated financial instrements is as under

Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax | capital work
In progress
March 31,2017 | March 31, 2016 |
USD sensitivly |
'INR | USD - Increase by 6% (March 31, 2016 - 6%)" {27,737 (30,515
INR JUSD - Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2016 - 8% 27,737 | 30,515 |

“Holding =il other vansbies congtani

Since the Company has edopted the exsmption of capitalizing forelgn eurrency Sransiation diferences to fied
assets on fransition to Ind AS (Refer Note 16). Accordingly the sensitivity for foseign currency exposune alea
inchudes sensitivity on long term foreign curency monetary fems atirbulable to propeny plant and equipment’
Capdtal work-in-progiass.

(i} Irderest rale nsk

Imeresd rade risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fows of a financial iInstrument will fluctuate because of
chanoss in markeal inlerect rabs.

Tha Company's fixed rae borrowings are camed al amortised cost. They are therelore nat subject to nterest rate
risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neilher the carrying amount nor the Tuture cash fiows will Buctuste because of
& change in marked inferesl mies,

g) Interest rade risk exposune
The exposure of the Company's borrowing fo Interest rate changes a1 the end of the reporing perod are as

follows:
Rugpeeas in lekia
| . March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016 | April 01,2015
Variable rale bormowings - . I
Ficed rate borowings 266,003 305477 3118429
Total borrowings 268,503 305477 a18.425

The foed rate borrowings mentioned sbove do nal inciude interest free inter comparate deposits recaived from the

halding company.
by  Gemsitivity of interest

Jhe Company has only fixed rate borrowings and hence its profil ar loss s niod sens®ive 1o higherawed mbeses]
1 Mexpense from bomowings &5 & resuli of changes in mlerest rates ' = * ; )
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Hotes o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017 [Continued)

14} Capital managament
al Risk Management

The Company manages its capital structure in & manner to ensune that it will be able 1o canfinge 35 8 going
eoncemn while optimising the return to stakehoidars through the approprate debt and equity balance

The Company's capial siruclure is représented by equily (comphsing issued capitsl end securties prEmsum
as delailed in notes 4,71 and 4.13, respectively) and dett (borrowings a8 deteiled in note 4.14 (8) and 4,18

(BN

The Company's management reviews ihe capéal siructure of the Company on an annual basis. As pan of
this review, the management considers the cos! of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.
The Company’s plan is to ensure that the gearing ratic (debt equity rafio) is wall within the mit of 2 331 as

prascribed by the lemndes:

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2017 |  March 31, 2016 Aprll 01, 2018
Debr 270,073 309,115 322,481
- Equity 135,693 299,683 790 553
Tuotal 405,756 Gi0E, 808 622,174
1.99 1.03 1.08
Dbt / Equity ratiy :
*Extemal debl including meres| sooued theneon
16] Earnings per share:
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2048
Profit etiribulabie o equity shareholders (Rupees in kakhs) (A 111.781) E98
':'él';fghtud average number of equity shares for basic earnings per share 20,322 821 15,008 400
';'&f:lnf'ded average number of equity shares for dilded samings par share 35,133,321 30,018,600
Eamings per share - basic (Rupees) (AB) (58.03) 4165
Eamings per shara - dilufed (Rupess) (AT) (58.03) 233
Mominal value of an equity share (Rupees) 10 10

7.5% Compulsory Convedtible Non-Cumulative Redeemabie Preference Shares had an ant-dikutive effect on
8armings par éhare and hence have not been conssdered for the purpose of computing dlutive earnings per

shane.

18] Micro and Small Scale Business Entities

Disciosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micre, Small and Medium Enlerprise Development Act,
Z006° i3 based on the information avedable with the Company regarding the stalus of registration ol such
vendors under the said Acl, There are no overdue principel amaunts/ interest payable amounts for delayesd
payments to such vendors &t the balance sheet date. There are no delays in payment made 1o such supplisrs
during the year or for any earier years and accordingly there i no inferest paid or outstanding inferest in this
regard In respec! of payments made during the year o brought forward from previoue years.

17} The area in which the plant is under conssruction includes land sdmessuring 51 acres, owned by R infra which is
under possedaion of the Company through Memorandum of Wnderstanding. The Company is in process of
enlering into a leasa agreement with R Inlra for the same. Further, pending execulion of lease agraemen, the
Cornpany has oblained an allimation from R Infra that e assets an the and is the property of the Company.

18} Segment reporting

Presantly, the Company ks engaged In only one segment viz ‘Generation of Power' and as such there is no

separata reporiabie segment s per Ind AS 108 ‘Operaling Segments’. The company does nol have any revenus
Trom exdernal customers and non-cunen) 355215 outside India.

19) Exchange differences on fereign currency monetary itema:

In accordanca with Para D13AA of Ind AS 101 *First time adeplion of Indian Accounting Standards™ &nd the
oplion aveilable in the Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second Amandment] Fules, 2041, vide notification
dated December 28, 2011 issued by the Mintsiry of Corporate Affairs. Accardingly, during the year anded March
31, 2017 the Company has adjusted the value of Capital Work-in-Progress by Rs. B.816 lakhs {Galn) March 31,
2016 Rs, 27 428 lakhs (Loss)) towards the exchange difference arising on long ferm foreign cumency manetary

EapdiRies
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20) The project has received provisional mege power stafus cerdificate from the Minisiry of Power/ Government of
india which, infer alia, entaits the project 10 avail the exemptions/ benefs of Mega power projects. However,
Customs authodtiee and Cusfoms, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal heve not considerad the
axemplon of custom duty and the Company has filed an appes! before the Hanourable Supreme Courl of India
claiming the benefils of Mega project

The engineering, procurement and construction (EFC) contract entered into with K Infra, s mclusive of &l taxes
and dufies and henoe such custom duty benefil, if granfed, wnder the aloresaid scheme will be pessed on o B
Irifra

21} Duwing the year, the Company had no specfied bank noles or no other denomingtion note as defined in the
Minislry of Finance notification 5.0. 3407(E) daled November 8, 2015 and there were no fransacton during the
pariad from Movember 8, 2018 o Decamber, 30 2048,

22) During the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company filed a scheme of Reduction of Share Capital [Securilies
Fremium Reserve) under section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013 and section 100 to 102 of the Companies Ad,
1956 which wae sanchioned by the Hon'ble High count of Bombay on ils order dated December 02, 2018 and filed
with Regisirar of Companies on January 18, 2017, Pursuent to the esid scheme, the securidios Premeurn ressre
was uliised to recoup the financial effact of congidering fair value of coriain items of capital wodk in prograas
deemed cost on transition to Ind-AS to the extent of Rs. 270,000 lakhs by offseting reduction in retained
eamings.[Refer note 3 {Al{a)([) and note 4,13

23) Corporate social responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required bo incur an expenditure of Bs. 8
lakhs {March 31, 2015 Ra, Mil) being 2% of the average nel profit during the three mmedsaiely preceding
financial years, kvwards corporate social responaibility, calcudated in the manner as stated n ihe Ag, Againai the
said required amount. the Company has spent Rs. & lakhe (March 31, 2048 Mil) for purposs ather than
acquisilion’construction of asset during the financial year
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